
 
Question - What version of 3COM Management Center do we need quotes on and how 
many nodes to the monitor do we need? 
Answer - We need quotes on both Standard and Enterprise and 15 nodes to the monitor 
 
 
Question - Do you want upgrade protection for one or two years on the adobe licensing? 
Answer – 1 Year 
 
 
Question - Remotely Anywhere does not work with partners, therefore, you would have 
to purchase directly through them 
Answer – (Correct) Log Mein is also the same way. 
 
 
Question - Finally, would you like MSExchange 2010 on a separate quote? 
Answer – Yes, I would like that on a separate quote with the 350 cals (enterprise edition) 
 
 
Question - Can a bidder bid on part of the software you requested bids on or does the 
bidder have to bid on all items to be considered? 
Answer – Yes, you can bid on just part of the bid 
 
 
Question - Is the software required going to be exclusively used by a school system or is 
there going to be a mix? If so what is the mix? 
Answer – 50 /50 - BOE / town 


